Tess Alviso

From: Shawn Perez <Shawn.Perez@evergreenps.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 9:52 AM

To: Tess Alviso

Subject: WEBAM report

REPORT TO THE WA-ACTE EXECUTIVE BOARD

WEBAM

Submitted By: Shawn Perez
Date Submitted: March 13, 2024
1. Accomplishments Since the Last Report (please identify the strategic plan goal/objective each
activity seeks to achieve):

PD is moving forward for summer. Two board members attend WSBEA. We worked on our policy and
procedures manual.

2. Emerging Critical Issues/Concerns for WA-ACTE and/or Your Section (for information purposes
only):

Creating an campaign for members to be a part of

3. Emerging Critical Issues/Concerns for the Field of Career and Technical Education (for
information purposes only):

Budget cuts, may lose teachers and programs
4. Other Comments/Suggestions:
Excited about summer planning. EmpowerED is coming and they are good for all programs.
5. Upcoming Meetings or Conferences:
Board meeting March 14.
Items Requested to Be Placed on Board Agenda for Discussion

(Only include items that require Board discussion or action. These will be placed on the Board meeting agenda
at the discretion of the President.)




